
 
 
 
 
 
     January 17, 2008 
     DO-08-001 
 
 
     
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Designated Agency Ethics Officials 
 
FROM:    Joseph E. Gangloff 
  Deputy Director 
 
SUBJECT:   List of Agency Ethics Program Reviews Planned for the First Six                                      
  Months of Calendar Year 2008 
 
 Enclosed is the list of agency ethics program reviews that the Office of 
Government Ethics is planning to conduct during the first six months of calendar year 
2008. 
 
 A Program Review Division team leader will contact the Designated Agency 
Ethics Official or designee of each scheduled agency by telephone in advance of the 
review; a confirmation letter will follow.  Additional information concerning the review 
will be contained in the confirmation letter.  Please contact Dale Christopher, Associate 
Director for Program Reviews, at 202-482-9224 if you have any questions. 
 
 
Enclosure  
 
 
 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS 
PLANNED AGENCY ETHICS PROGRAM REVIEWS 

(JANUARY-JUNE 2008) 
 

1. Armed Forces Retirement Home 
 
2. Federal Reserve System Board of Governors 
 
3. National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
  - Langley Research Center, Hampton, VA 
  -  Johnson Flight Center, Houston, TX 
  - Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL 
 
4. National Security Council 
 
5. U.S. Trade and Development Agency 
 
6. Department of Defense 
 - Defense Commissary Agency 
 -  Defense Technology Security Administration 
 
7.  Department of the Navy 

-  Naval Air Station, Patuxent River, MD 
- Naval Air Station, Pensacola, FL 
- Washington Navy Yard 

 


